## HUNDLEBY PARISH COUNCIL

## MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON THE 13th DECEMBER 2017

Councillors present: Mrs P Badley (in the chair), Mr M Badley, Mr M Booth, Dr D Cartwright, Mr M Dales, Mrs D Jacklin, Mr A Foster and Ms J Slaymaker.

District Cllr B Aron also attended.

1 member of the public attended the meeting.

### 1. Apologies.

There were no apologies, all Councillors attended the meeting.

### 2. Declaration of Interest.

There were no interests to declare.

### 3. Minutes.

The minutes of the last meeting had already been circulated to the Councillors, these were approved. Proposed by Cllr D Cartwright and seconded by Cllr M Booth, all voted in favour and they were duly signed by the Chairman.

#### 4. Matters Arising.

The gravel on the road had been swept up.

The heating tokens had been received.

The broken light next to the entrance to Cherry Garth had been repaired.

The minute book will be ordered.

Cllr reported that the grit bins were now in situ and the salt had been purchased. The Clerk will send an invoice to the PCC for  $\frac{1}{2}$  the cost.

The forms for the wildlife grant had been completed, the Chairman will check these and send them off.

#### 5. Parish Rooms.

### a<u>. General</u>.

A quote had been received from Mr P Sylvester to repair the brick shed behind the Parish rooms, re-instate the window and remove and rebuild the gable end. The price quoted was £750.00. Cllrs discussed this and decided that the window would not be necessary. Cllr will contact Mr Sylvester and ask him to start the work as soon as possible and to brick up the window.

The painting had still not been done.

### 6. Village Green and Village Matters.

The Chairman contacted L C C regarding the footpaths numbers 132,133 and 188. Mr Jonathon Stockdale is dealing with this. He had contacted the Chairman to say that path 188 had already been done and the other two paths would be dealt with very soon.

7. Speed Watch.

The Lincolnshire Road Safety Partnership notified the Parish Council that hand held radar guns would be issued during Feb/Mar 2018 to enable Parish Councils to monitor the traffic in their villages if they wished to do so after undergoing training. One of the Hundleby Cllrs had been been trained some time ago and reported that there were a lot of restrictions on the siting of these guns and she also said that it felt awkward using these radar guns in your own local area.

# 8.Finance

A. The following bills were paid:

Mrs S Hendy	£149.25	Clerk's salary and expenses.
H M R C salary.	£27.50	Income tax on Clerk's
E J Tong	£22.50	Cleaning materials.
R D L	£40.80	Heating tokens.

£220 had been received from Hundleby W I for 1 years rent of the Parish Rooms.

B. The balances in the bank were; £5171.07 in the Treasures Account and £2738.02 in the Business Bank Instant Account.

## 9.Planning.

East Lindsey District Council had sent a planning application to the Parish Council regarding the naming of the new development on the site of the old Gables Hospital. It was proposed it would be named 'The Gables'. All Cllrs voted in favour.

Planning permission had been granted for plot 2 on Raithby Hill.

# 10. Allotments.

Cllr reported that an allotment had been given up. It will be advertised on the Village website and the notice board.

### 11.Correspondence.

The Clerk had been notified that the Precept must be applied for by 22<sup>nd</sup> January 2018.

P F K Littlejohn had been appointed as the external auditor for the next 5 years.

A scrutiny review is available on line for comments regarding the part time street lighting.

An email had been received complaining about the parking on Main Street (opposite Askews Carpets) where a car was parked overhanging the footpath. This complaint had also been sent to the police. Cllr Aron said that the best option was to phone 101 when the parking was bad. Cllr reported that he thought that police had already been in attendance. However, the Chairman said that she was going to contact the police and explain the severity of the problem and stress the need for some action.

LCC had sent details of contacts for Highway problems. Cllr Aron said that in future a reference number would be given to allow progress on enquiries to be monitored.

ELDC sent details of the correct procedure when a Cllr resigns.

14. Any other business.

There was no other business to discuss.

15. Date of the next meeting.

The next meeting will be on Wednesday 3<sup>rd</sup> January 2018 at 7.30pm in the Parish Rooms. The meeting closed at 8.50pm.